Al-Miraj

Subject: FW: Delivery & installation of 20kVA Generator at Patuatuly branch

From: Ariful Islam [mailto:ariful@cross-world.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 1:01 PM

To: 'Habibur Rahman Javed'

Subject: FW: Delivery & installation of 20kVA Generator at Patuatuly branch

BR

Ariful Islam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager , Sales |
| | | e: ariful@cross-world.com

| w: www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Mohammad Imroz Sohel [mailto:is050301 @primebank.com.bd]
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 12:52 PM

To: Ariful Islam

Cc: Md. Mahfuzur Rahman, AVP, FMD

Subject: Delivery & installation of 20kVA Generator at Patuatuly branch

Dear Mr. Arif,

As reference to e-mail below, we are pleased to inform you that, Management of Prime Bank Ltd has approved your
proposal of supply, installation, testing & commissioning of 3-Phase Prime Power 20kVA/Standby Power 22kVA Diesel
Generator with ATS and Canopy on turn-key basis for Patuatuly branch, Dhaka as per following configuration:

Table-A:
SL Particulars Qty | Unit Unit Price Total Price
3- Phase Prime Power 20KVA/Standby Power 22KVA Diesel
Generator
Brand: Tempest
1 Model- PM 20 1 No 6,85,000.00 6,85,000.00
Country of assembly: UK
Country of shipment: UK
Skid mounted Foreign Standard Sound Attenuated Canopy
2 | (Local Assemble) (Sound-level: 80db@1m) T | No | 80,000.00 80,000.00
Auto Transfer Switch (ATS) (Local assemble)
3 Rating of magnetic contactor: 40A (LG/ABB) ! No 20,000.00 20,000.00
(i) Sub-total (Genset), Taka 7,85,000.00
(i) Required consumable items for periodic servicing for 2 years (Total 6 times), Taka 56,000.00
Less: Discount -9,000.00




Total (i+ii), Taka 8,32,000.00

Table-B: Installation Materials

SL Particulars Unit Unit Price, Tk.
1 | Power cable 1x10rm NYY (BRB) RFT 45.00

2 | Control cable (BRB) (as required) (BRB) RFT 75.00

3 | Earhting cable, 1x10rm BYA (BRB) RFT 35.00

4 | Flexible pipe, 2.5" dia RFT 33.00

5 | Supply, fitting of Silencer exhaust RFT 510.00

6 | Supply, fitting of Ducting SFT 255.00

7 | Other installation materials: Cable lugs, nut, bolt, tape etc 1 job 7,000.00

You are hereby requested to take necessary action in order to complete the installation of the generator within
25.07.2016 (Monday). Since signing of work-order is underway, it will be sent to you at the earliest.

Thanks & best regards,

Engr. Md. Imroz Sohel

Senior Officer (EEE)

Facility Management Division

Prime Bank Limited

29 Rajuk Avenue, Dhaka-1000
Phone: 7161632, 9567265 Ext: 312
Mobile: 01713082662, Fax: 9559252
e-mail: is050301 @primebank.com.bd
www.primebank.com.bd

From: Ariful Islam [mailto:ariful@cross-world.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 2:54 PM

To: Mohammad Imroz Sohel

Cc: Saif-Ul Alam Md Al-Amin, SVP & Head of FMD; Md. Mahfuzur Rahman, AVP, FMD; Md. Mahfuzur Rahman, SEO, FMD
Subject: RE: Price validity of 20kVA Generator

Dear Sir,

Thanks for your interest in Cross World . Please be informed that, Considering Prime Bank is one of our prestigious
client, the total price of 20 KVA Genset for Patuatuly branch, Dhaka will be TK 832,000 . Hopefully it will meet your
expectations . If you have any observation regarding this please feel free to contact with me .

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 2:52 PM

To: ariful@cross-world.com

Cc: Saif-Ul Alam Md Al-Amin, SVP & Head of FMD; Md. Mahfuzur Rahman, AVP, FMD; Md. Mahfuzur Rahman, SEO, FMD
Subject: Price validity of 20kVA Generator

Dear Concern,

Kindly refer to your proposal and work-order issued for supply, installation, testing & commissioning of 3-Phase Prime
Power 20kVA/Standby Power 22kVA Diesel Generator with ATS and Canopy on turn-key basis for Rangpur branch-
Rangpur amounting to Taka 8,41,000.00.

We would like to commence procurement of same generator for our Patuatuly branch, Dhaka. We would appreciate if
you keep the price remaining valid and grant us discount for repeat purchase. All the other terms & conditions will be
remaining same.

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
e-mail: is050301 @ primebank.com.bd
www.primebank.com.bd
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